Minutes

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



29 May 2013

Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present:	
	Councillors Michael White (Chairman) David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)	
	Shirley Harper-O'Neill	
	Carol Melvin	
	Kuldeep Lakhmana	
	Lynne Allen	
	LBH Officers Present:	
	Nigel Dicker, John Fern and Steven Maiden	
	ADOLOGIES FOR ADSENCE (Assenda Ham 4)	A ation by
2.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)	Action by
	Apologies were received from Councillor David Payne.	
3.	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)	Action by
	There were no declarations of interest.	
4.	TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)	Action by
	It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be heard in Part 1.	
5.	TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 24 APRIL 2013 AND 09 MAY 2013 (Agenda Item 4)	Action by
	The minutes of the meetings held on 24 April 2013 and 09 May 2013 were agreed as accurate records.	
6.	REVIEW TOPICS FOR THE FIRST MAJOR REVIEW OF 2013/14 (Agenda Item 5)	Action by
	Following discussion, the Committee agreed the following 5 areas to be further investigated by officers as possible topics for the first major review of the Municipal Year:	
	 Street cleaning and the inclusion of footpaths and bridleways within cleaning programmes; 	
	2. Environmental Health issues in the south of the Borough with a	
	focus on air and noise quality near Heathrow airport;	
	3. The raising of water levels in the Borough and any challenges	

caused by this;

4. The heritage and history of the Borough with a focus on what is historically important and of value to residents; and

5. Building Regulations and what the Council does to ensure that they are enforced across the Borough.

Members raised concerns that there was a problem with fly tipping in the Borough and with crews not collecting all waste when they came to clear an area.

It was agreed that officers would provide a briefing paper on fly tipping in the Borough at a future meeting.

Resolved: That:

- 1. Officers be asked to investigate the possible review topics identified and provide a report to the next meeting; and
- 2. Officers be asked to provide a briefing paper on fly tipping in the Borough to a future meeting.

Steven Maiden / Nigel Dicker

7. UPDATE ON DROPPED KERB SCHEME / DOMESTIC VEHICLE CROSSOVER (Agenda Item 6)

Action by

Officers provided a presentation on the dropped kerbs scheme. It was noted that residents could register their dropped kerbs with the Council in order to have Civil Enforcement Officers visit the area to undertake enforcement action. Officers advised that the parking of vehicles in front of dropped kerbs was not a major problem in the Borough.

A Member asked whether the Council monitored the number of cases in which residents were unable to exit their properties due to vehicles being parked across dropped kerbs.

Officers advised that these issues would be monitored if a complaint was made and that enforcement action would be undertaken.

A Member noted that vehicles parked across dropped kerbs regularly outside of the Borough's schools during drop-off and pick-up times.

Officers advised that this was a national problem and that Civil Enforcement Officers patrolled school areas during peak times.

A Member raised concerns that there was no mention in the report of the provision of dropped kerbs for disabled users.

Officers advised that residents who were registered disabled were provided for in the scheme and that they could receive additional funding for the installation of a dropped kerb.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

8. **FORWARD PLAN** (Agenda Item 7)

Action by

Resolved: That the Committee noted the Forward Plan and decided not to comment.

9.	WORK PROGRAMME 2010 (Agenda Item 8) Resolved: That the Committee noted the Work Programme 2013/14.	Action by
	The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.06 pm.	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Steven Maiden on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.